	From: Munoz, Gina 
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:05 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Subject: back to school fair

Steve:

On Saturday, August 9th, 2014 at Brands park, Alder Deb Mell held a Back to School Fair.  Attached is a list of donors & donations received on behalf of the City of Chicago.

Thank you​

[bookmark: _GoBack]Gina Hahne-Munoz
Aldermanic Assistant

	

	HQ Barbershop
	Participate from 10am-2pm with hair cuts  

	Tano’s Pizza
	Donated three XXL Pizzas for the event

	Rincon Family Services 
	donated 100 book-bags.

	Jewel Osco Marketplace
	Fruit basket with school supplies for parents/Will be able to donate fruit cards as well as Ritz baked crackers for book bags

	Heartland Heart Centers
	Participated in the event. 

	Neighborhood Boys & Girls Club 
	Participated in the event.

	Swedish Covenant Hospital
	donated a gift basket for the event, and also provide information f

	Bike & Roses 
	Donate a gift basket for the event.

	Heartland Heart Centers
	One table, 4 chairs/ general info, gift aways (childrens coloring books, tooth brushes, tooth paste), nutrients info

	Concordia Place 
	Donated rulers for the book-bags and participated in the event

	Family Health Network 
	Dentist free dental exams & cleaning to children

	Healthcare Alternative System
	Participated in the event. 

	Party City 
	Discount for the balloons and Dum Dums lollipops

	Airgas Company 
	Tank of Helium was donated 

	Committeeman Richard Mell
	Donated 4 IPod Nanos 



